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United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commission NNEYAY =T Y =
Region IV pL= S 2 I\WV/IS

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Ste 1000
Arlington, Tx.

Attn: Glen E. Brown, Chief
Technical Program Branch

In response to letter dated August 16, 1982 regardi

76012

notice of violations.

Violation

Violation

I.

C.

II.

License condition 13(a) requires, in part
that sealed sources shall be rested for
leakage or contamination at in.ervals not
to exceed 6 MO.

In respoace to Violation I pulled files
on sources which consists of three sources.

SOURCE 71-1-255G Leak tested May 3, 1982
Results Negative.

SOURCE 71-1-348G Leak tested May 3, 1982
Results Negative.

SOURCE 71-1-446B Leak tested May 3, 1982
Results Negative.

We instituted a tickler file for all records
pertai. ing to Sources, Leak Test Dates,
Calibration Dates in files showing that

Leak Tests on all Sources will be due again
in November, 1982.

In compliance on Violation I date 8/23/82.

License condition 18 requires, in part,
that the licensee shall conduct a physical
inventory of all sealed sources at 6 Mo.
intervals and shall maintain the records
of the inventories for 2 years from date
of inventory.



Violation III.

Violation 1IV.
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Conducted a physical inventory of the three
sources we have in our possession of July
27, 1982. Made records available in files.

Inserted appropriate data in new tickler
files showing that another physical inventory
will be due in January, 1983.

in full compliance tc Violation II on July
27, 1982.

10 CFR 19.11 (a) Requires, in part, that
each licensee shall post current copies

of specified regulations and the license
or a notice specifying where such documents
may be examined.

We posted a bulletin in the shop office

which all the men frequent stating that

copies of NRC regulations parts 19 & 20,

and of the Well Logging licence are

available for inspection in the files in

the main personnel office. The Bulletin

also describes the purpose of these regulations.

In conjunction with the previous posting
on bulletin board we put a card stating
the same in a packet on each truck. Con-
tained in the packet are a copy of the
Nuclear License, a copy of the last Leak
Test taken on the source they are using.
Also therin is a document showing details
of source holder & container. Plus a

copy of the operating Procedure Manual for
the company.

In Compliance with Violation III on August
23, 1982.

10 CFR 19.11 (c) Requires that form NRC-3
"Notice To Employees" shall be posted by
each licensee wherever individuals work

in or frequent any portion of a restricted
area.

We posted a copy of NRC-3 form on bullecin
board in shop office where employees
frequent everyday.

We posted a copy of NRC-3 form in each truck
on wall of working cabin.

In full compliance of Violation IV 10 CFR
19.11 (e¢) on August 23, 1982.



Violation V.

Sincerely,
Well Logging Inc.

Dwight Knoblett

ént

Ay

PASE 3

License Condition 17 requires, in paric,

that licensed activities be conducted in
accordance with statements, repr:sentations,
and procedures contained in your application.
Item G page 5 of our procedures requires
that records of radiation surveys of the
shipping container, passenger cab of the
wireline vehicle, Job Site, Down Hole
Storage Area, and records of survey Meter
Calibrations shall be maintained.

We have changed the form for recording the
survey's on shipping container and Downhole
Storage. I'm sending a copy of the forms
we are using with this letter and hope they
meet with your approval.

A copy of each survey taken on shipping
container on well site is brought into office
with the Job Ticket and placed in file

marked Radioactive Monitoring & Shipping.

Subject: Records of survey meter calibrations.
As indicated to Mr. Noah Shopenn the inspector
that made the inspection on July 22 & 23,

1982 we were unable to locate the calibration
records in our files. After some extensive
searching were still unable to locate them.

We assume that the file must have gotten lost in
our move from one location to another.

We have had to start a new file on Calibrat-
ion Records. We have two meters that are
due for calibration in September, 1982 and
were sending them in for calibration. Also
in our new tickle: files we are putting in
the necessary infcrmation to flag dates

that the meters ar. due for re-inspection.
Hopefully this will meet with your approval
and we can be in compliance with all the
regulations in September, 1982.

() Hictild



WELL LOGGING INC.

Radioactive Shipping and Monitoring Form

Location Date
Route.  Comng From  ____ —
Going To ——
Return To
NATURE AND QUANTITY OF CONTENT PACKAGE
: RADIONUCLIDE GROUP | FORM | ACTIVITY CATEGORY | TRANSPORT | rype
| SPECIAL CHEWICAL FORM NUMBER |- WHITE
NAME OR ' FORM AND PHYSICAL NUMBER OF OR FOR INDUSTRIAL
SYMBOL | GROUP STATE (GAS / CURIES. CA OF I — YELLOW YELLOW OR
OF PRINCIPAL | NUMBER OF LIQUID / SOLID) MILLY- OR LABEL TYPE A
RADIOACTIVE GROUPS OR SPECIAL CURIES PACKAGLES i — YELLOW | CATEGORIES OR
CONTENT | 1TC W FORM LABEL ONLY TYPE B
NA 9182 Special Form ial 1 1 5 A
orm
AM-BE 241 I 3ci
TRUCKING MONITORING (MR/HR) CAB FRONT SIDE RIGHT SIDE BACK SIUE LEFT SIDE
BEFURE LEAVING
__SHOP QADED) e Ll — - R £t S N e, i
BEFORE LEAVING
_ JBSTEQOACED) | N iaeTCa - (NS, LT (T A
AFTER UNLOADING
AT THE SHOP
CUSTOMER WELL
FIELD COUNTY STATE
JOB TICKET NO DATE SURVEYED
TYPE SURVEY METER ______ SERIAL NUMBER
SEALED SOURCES
TYPE SOURCE NUMBER
CONDITION OF SOURCE GOQD . NEEDS REPAIR
CONDITION OF
SOURCE SHIELD GOOD NEEDSREPAR
SURVEY READINGS BEFORE LOG AFTER LOG
NORMAL BACKGROUND
STORAGE CONTAINER
L. SRS
MANDLING TOOLS
RIG FLOOR

ON JOBS USING SEALED SOURCES ONLY, THE CONTAMINATION LEVEL IS CONSIDERED TO BE TWICE THE NORMAL BACKGROUND READING
FOR THAT LOCATION REFER TO SECTION E FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS ON MAKING SURVEY. IF LEVELS ARE FOUND THAT INDICATE
TONTAMINATION. THE EMERGENCY PROCEDURES REPORT MUST BE FILLED OUT

RADIOLOGICAL SUPERVISOR




RADIOACTIVE STORAGE MONITORING FORM

Base Station: Date

Department:

All radicactive material storage facilities either downhole, building or truck

shall be mointored for radiation levels each month.

the same time that inventory is made.

This check should be made at

Type Survey Meter Used Date Calibrated
Meter Serial Number *Background MR/HR
*Normal background is recorded at least 30 feet form the storage facility.
I. Highest radiation level of the surface A
of downhole storage cover. A= MR/HR
2. Radiation level at the surface of
storage building sides. A= MR/HR
B= MR/HR
C= MR/HR
B D
D= MR/HR
g i
Indicate position of source with X rL
3. Monitor each truck with maximum load of radioactive material in place.

After this is done, each truck is to be monitored with all radioactive material
removed. Make sure to monitor the highest radiation level on each side of the

trucks.

RIGHT

FRONT @‘

BACK

LEFT

TRUCK NO. SQURCES CAB FRONT SID

RIGHT SIDE

LOADED

BACK SIDE

UNLOADED

LOADED

UNLCADED

LOADED

UNLOADED

OADED
1 NLOAD

Radiolagical Supervisor

*NOTE :




NRC roAm 218
(4-76)
NRACM 0240

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

TELEPHONE OR VERBAL CONVERSATION RECORD

DATE
Sepf’ ZO, 722

TIME

Eawm.
2:95°/9.:50 /7820 0 PM.

[INCOMING CALL

[B'OUTGOING CALL

0O visiT

PERSON CALLING

OFFICE/ADDRESS
V5. MR.C. &e,/‘a.‘JZ'

PHONE NUMBER ] EXTENSION

PERSON CALLED OFFICE/ADDRESS l}c.#JJ'—/Ozzfo/ PHONE NUMBER | EXTENSION
p“"" f’ﬁt.‘/’*/ﬁe” SCL\WLL" W//La,’/oz,IaC: ‘/'M//‘,)Dk (7/? =7
Frawk Peltrsaq 4 Rep. (Colfed)| weghington , DC 202)872 - Z/

: e NVERSATION

SUBJECT

o Ansaoer 46 vwle Wmms iy

Joheo Lot Hugust 16/ FFT

SUMMARY

Mo eb /et and Mr.Schunb werc e oA fare € o(#r/)/ thos dere . V4 o oSTRY € LS
Je ¢+ s/n#’»y tae peaso So- thae ce/s.

My Fras ¥ Fe o son q//e/ 4'/' J0. 20 AP K S

by M. Schunl 4o handfe Yhe mebtr.
wetrcst 04 viojatton was duridod 6807 -fer’LG«- bor 8,/F8% .

AkA Aol 4o 4./‘/'.// bees cn fnere
2 e irsn sAred Yhe K’ﬁy fo fEe

REFERRED TO: D £ lupads~

ACTION REQUESTED M/&[“Q '/ ,,,'1,“‘ e mes drwn Vhe cla z'r; L

[0 ADVISE ME OF
ACTION TAKEN.

INITIALS

DATE

ACTION TAKEN

INITIALS

NRC FORM 218 (4.76)




